
	LW: Status of Statements for the Record for 6/10,closed HPSCI hearing 

 

• 	b6 	Pagel 
b7c 

 

INFOPTTION cONTAINED 
FL_ 	TI_CLASSIFIED 

D7-62-76109 BY 65179 DMHIMJ'5 
From: 	Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
To: 
Date: 	Tue, Jun 1, 2004 10:06 AM 

 

	I[OGC] [FBI] 

 

  

 

b7C 
Subject: 	FW: Status of Statements for the Record for 6/10 closed HPSCI hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

were the two of you working on this? 

	Oriainal Messaae 	 
From' 	 1(OCA) (FBI) 
Seclt: Tuesday. June 01 ?004 9:44 AM 	 1 6 

To 	 I(CTD) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	 17- 7  7. 

Cc: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI)j 	 t OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: Status of Statements for the Record for 6/10 closed'HPSCI hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I just wanted to check on status for the above referenced hearing. Per my first e-mail, I asked that the 
Statements be provided by COB on 6/3 so we can get.them over hi DOJ on 614 during the morning for 
routing and approval. Please advise as to whether the statements will be ready for transmittal to DOJ per 
this schedule. 

Thank you. 
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From: 	 OGC) (FBI) 
To: 
	

b6 

Date: 	Tue, Jun 1, 2004 12:12 PM 
	

b7c: 

Subject: 	RE: taking of statements 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b70 

. You may not be aware of an EC promulgated related to this stuff III forward it. We do NOT. 
Do Miranda overseas generally 	this is contrary to our policy right?? 

Tol 	 _1(OGC) (FBI) 	. 

	Original Message-- 

SentTuesday, June 01, 2004 10:45 AM 
Frog:I 	 I 
	

b6 
b7C 

Subject: taking' of statements 

here you go, it has not really been proofed yet... 
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